



MINUTES

Youth Advisory Committee

held at

Virtual Zoom meeting

on

Monday 20 September 2021

at 4:00 PM

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Present.....	3
2. Apologies	3
4. Confirmation of Minutes	3
5. Declaration of Interest.....	3
6. Presentations	3
7. Agenda Items	3
7.1. Planet Youth.....	3
7.2. Headspace.....	3
7.3. Grants	4
7.4. Youth Week	4
7.5. New Business	4
8. Meeting Close	4

The Chairperson declared the meeting open at 4pm.

1. Present

Present: Tess Sheather, Jack Sheather, Nina Sheather, Christian Broome, Emily Brown, Ella Zorz, Joss Arkley

Officers: Cristina Portilla,

2. Apologies

Alisha Cook
Officers: Ali Kim

3. Acknowledgement of Country

Ella Zorz

4. Confirmation of Minutes

The minutes were endorsed by two members of the Committee being:

Emily Brown, Nina Sheather
The minutes were presented to the Council on August 23rd 2021.

ACTION

THAT the Minutes of the meeting of be taken as read and confirmed.

MOVED: Christian Broome

SECONDED: Nina Sheather

5. Declaration of Interest

Nil

6. Presentations

Ella: presented the idea for an alternative space to be run from 12 to 16.30pm

12:00- 1:00 tie dying

1:00-3:00— gaming events in the hall

2:00-3:30— small carnival events outside

(Three legged races, egg on spoon, etc.)

Prize could be something like a gift basket we could make up maybe (chocolates, lollies headspace merchandising, youth week wristbands etc)

3:30-4:30— face painting in preparation for the music concert

Emily: presented the idea of the gaming space

She has been in touch with different companies for the two options to figure out pricing.

(Note: 15-20 people estimated to attend and would be good to have 3-5 headsets for 6hours)

Two main options:

- Renting VR headsets
-

MicroRentals waiting for answer about options and pricing

https://microrentals.com.au/rental_category/virtual-reality/

- Renting gear from experience company

Central Coast Virtual Reality can travel out to us, 5 available headsets. \$50 per hour per headset

<https://www.ccvr.com.au/parties-events>

Waiting to hear back from other companies I've reached out to, next update when Emily hears back from them.

Tess: Presented the sports space

Ella: Rose concerns about violent content on games from the gaming space, proposed to choose carefully.

Joss, concerned about quality of devices.

7. Agenda Items

7.1. Planet Youth

Summary

Survey will take place in September/October.

Drop in Space is on hold again due to covid.

There is an instagram group that you can join to receive updates.

7.2. Headspace

Summary

Update from Headspace. Ashleigh discussed a collaboration space between youth council and headspace. Headspace has a new campaign for Youth experiencing homelessness, this includes a food pantry.

Ella and Emily are interested to collaborate with the project.

Tess, Nina, Jack, and Christian would help providing music for the fundraising events and the main presentation event for the project (sometime in November).

Next meeting 30/09/21 4.30pm via zoom (details to be sent)

7.3. Grants

Summary

NIL

7.4. Youth Week

Summary

The schedule of the event will be updated on the google doc. (Tess)
Sports: Rugby, Soccer and Skateboard

List of activities planned by each member of Youth Council:

Media

Posters

Banners

Promotion.

Contact with Soccer club (Christian)

Contact with Rugby league club, Wallerawang Sponsors, community and sports club (Emily)

Contact with Skate collective (Criss)

Contact Jockey club, someone has to take on this task (ask on WhatsApp group)

Emily will clarify if the budget from the gaming companies includes monitors and games and present optional budgets.

Christian to think about music.

All these ideas will be shared to the group prior to the next Youth council meeting via WhatsApp group.

7.5. New Business

Summary

8. Meeting Close at 5:30 pm.